610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen

From: 410 - Mohammed A. Hameed

Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 10:34 AM

To: 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen

Cc: 620 - Elias G. Younes; 216 - Emad Saqr; 213 - Abdalla M. Hemdan; 03 - Yahia M.
Alshaikh

Subject: FW: 000120 »38) dac

Attachments: Contract 000120.pdf

Dear Mr.Russel

AX System:
Company :Awtad

Please fixed the problem in Ticket no.6205

Thanks

Mohammed Ahmed Hemid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Chief Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 410
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 501188957

E: 410@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Awtad Company

From: 213 - Abdalla M. Hemdan

Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 10:12 AM

To: 410 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed
Cc: 216 - Emad Saqr; 227 - Hamdy H. Abdelhafez
Subject: ~8, 2000120
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: 000120 : 00206
Thank You & Regards

Abdullah Hemdan
Akarat Accountant - 4
Awtad Company

0294 Pending

2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit 406 Tower (C) 4t Floor
Riyadh 12633-7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 213
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 59 5553826

E: 213@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

iyl sae

0294



